Public Services
Engineering

212 Operations Center Drive
Wilmington, NC 28412

910 341-7807

910 341-5881 fax
wilmingtonnc.gov

Dial 711 TTY/Voice

April 13, 2017

NORTH CAROLINA

Mr. Thomas Walsh, V.P. Facilities & Support Services
New Hanover Regional Medical Center

2131 South 17" Street

Wilmington, NC 28401

Subject: Stormwater Management Permit No. 2017019
NHRMC Employee Parking Deck (Hospital Plaza - Phase 2)
High Density

Dear Mr. Walsh:

The City of Wilmington Engineering Division has received a request for a revision to the Stormwater
Management Permit for Hospital Plaza - Phase 2. Having reviewed the application and all
supporting materials, the City of Wilmington has determined that the proposed revision meets the
requirements of the City of Wilmington’s Comprehensive Stormwater Ordinance.

The revisions include:

Existing surface parking lot being removed/demolished to allow for construction of a new parking
deck with paved parking and paved access (See approved plans dated April 13, 2017).

Please be aware all terms and conditions of the permit SDP2007061 issued on 12/12/2007 remain
in full force and effect. Any additional changes to the approved plans must be approved by this
office prior to construction. The issuance of the plan revision does not preclude the permittee from
complying with all other applicable statutes, rules, regulations or ordinances which may have
jurisdiction over the proposed activity, and obtaining a permit or approval prior to construction.

The revised stamped, approved stormwater management drawings will be released for construction
by the Wilmington Planning Division under separate cover. Please replace any old plan sheets from
the approved set with the new, revised sheet. An electronic copy of the approved drawing set,
permit, application and supplementary documents will be maintained by the Wilmington Engineering
Division. If you have any questions, or need additional information, please contact Richard
Christensen at (910) 341-7813 or richard.christensen@wilmingtonnc.gov

Sincerely%u

Jfor Sterling Cheatham, City Manager
City of Wilmington

elet John S. Tunstall, PE, Norris & Tunstall Consulting Engineers, P.C.
Brian Chambers, Senior Planner, City of Wilmington
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Permit Number;

BMP Drainage Basin #;

(to be provided by City of Wilmington)

BMP element:

Potential problem:

How I will remediate the problem:

The inlet device: pipe or
swale

The pipe is clogged. Unclog the pipe. Dispose of the
sediment off-site.
The pipe is cracked or Replace the pipe.

otherwise damaged.

Erosion is occurring in the
swale,

Regrade the swale if necessary to
smooth it over and provide erosion
control devices such as reinforced
turf matting or riprap to avoid
future problems with erosion.

The forebay Sediment has accumulated to | Search for the source of the

a depth greater than the sediment and remedy the problem if

original design depth for possible. Remove the sediment and

sediment storage. dispose of it in a location where it
will not cause impacts to streams or
the BMP,

Erosion has occurred. Provide additional erosion
protection such as reinforced turf
matting or riprap if needed to
prevent future erosion problems.

Weeds are present. Remove the weeds, preferably by
hand. If pesticide is used, wipe it on
the plants rather than spraying.

The vegetated shelf Best professional practices Prune according to best professional

show that pruning is needed
to maintain optimal plant
health,

practices

Plants are dead, diseased or
dying,.

Determine the source of the
problem: soils, hydrology, disease,
etc. Remedy the problem and
replace plants. Provide a one-time
fertilizer application to establish the
ground cover if a soil test indicates
it is necessary.

Weeds are present.

Remove the weeds, preferably by
hand. If pesticide is used, wipe iton
the plants rather than spraying.

The main treatment area

Sediment has accumulated to
a depth greater than the
original design sediment
storage depth.

Search for the source of the
sediment and remedy the problem if
possible. Remove the sediment and
dispose of it in a location where it
will not cause impacts to streams or
the BMP.

Algal growth covers over
50% of the area,

Consult a professional to remove
and control the algal growth.

Cattails, phragmites or other
invasive plants cover 50% of
the basin surface.

Remove the plants by wiping them
with pesticide {do not spray).
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Permit Number:

BMP Drainage Basin #:

(to be provided by City of Wilmington)

BMP element:

Potential problem:

How I will remediate the problem:

The embankment

Shrubs have started to grow
on the embankment.

Remove shrubs immediately.

Evidence of muskrat or
beaver activity is present.

Use traps to remove muskrats and
consulta professional to remove
beavers.

A tree has started to grow on
the embankment.

Consult a dam safety specialist to
remove the tree.

An annual inspection by an
appropriate professional
shows that the embankment
needs repair. (if applicable)

Make all needed repairs.

The outlet device

Clogging has occurred.

Clean out the outlet device, Dispose
of the sediment off-site.

The outlet device is damaged

Repair or replace the outlet device,

The receiving water

Erosion or other signs of
damage have occurred at the
outlet.

Contact the local NC Division of
Water Quality Regional Office, or
the 401 Oversight Unit at 919-733-
1786.

The measuring device used to determine the sediment elevation shall be such
that it will give an accurate depth reading and not readily penetrate into
accumulated sediments.

When the permanent pool depth reads _4.5 feet in the main pond, the sediment

shall be removed.

When the permanent pool depth reads _3.0 feet in the forebay, the sediment

shall be removed.
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